
Thomas, Rene 

1/9/2012 2:37:31 PM
'yee@cpuc.ca.gov' (yee@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jsw@cpuc.ca.gov' (jsw@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'bemardo@braunlegal.com' (bemardo@braunlegal.com); 
'dcarroll@downeybrand.com' (dcarroll@downeybrand.com); 
'mwofford@water.ca.gov' (mwofford@water.ca.gov);
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com' (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); 'rvn@a- 
klaw.com' (rvn@a-klaw.com); 'Jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com' 
(Jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com); 'keith.mccrea@sablaw.com'
(keith.mccrea@sablaw.com); 'grehal@water.ca.gov' (grehal@water.ca.gov); Cherry, 
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'kmccollum@navigantconsulting.com' (kmccollum@navigantconsulting.com); 
'blaising@braunlegal.com' (blaising@braunlegal.com); 'cem@newsdata.com' 
(cem@newsdata.com); 'jpacheco@water.ca.gov' (jpacheco@water.ca.gov); 
joyw@mid.org' (joyw@mid.org); 'brbarkovich@earthlink.nef 
(brbarkovich@earthlink.net); 'perdue@montaguederose.com' 
(perdue@montaguederose.com); 'sean.beatty@mirant.com' 
(sean.beatty@mirant.com); 'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com'
(dgrandy@caonsitegen.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R11 03 006, DWR Revenue Requirement, PG&E's Request for Extension of Time

All:

The attached letter from Paul Clanon, Executive Director, CPUC, grants Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company's Request for Extension of Time to Comply with Timelines 
Established in Decision 11-12-005.

Thank you

Rene Thomas, on behalf of
Craig M. Buchsbaum
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Rene Thomas, tel 
(415) 972-5111, fax (415) 973-0516, RAT9@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R11 03 006. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding
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this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.
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